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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 
----------<-~---

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, September 16,20104:37 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =390948) 

Attachments: 07764-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


9116/2010 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 269267) 


Attachments: 07485-10,pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission, 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770, 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you, 


917/2010 




STATE OF FLORIDA
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

ANN COLE

COMMISSION CLERK

850 413-6770

COMMISSIONERS:

MATrI-mw M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN

LISA POLAK EDGAR

KATRINA S. MCMURRIAN

NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

11J1uhlit$nbfre `llnmnüzzinn

October 31, 2008

CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-87974990

Jessica A. Cano, Esquire NIC, CLK
- CORRESPONDENCE

Florida Power & Light Company Admiuitndvejart1acong

700 Universe Boulevard DOCUMENT NO.O3o g- p8'
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 DISTRLBIJTION: S' A; QC .

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 080203-EL,

and 080246-El

Dear Ms. Cano:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 04849-08, 05009-08,

05156-08, 05527-08, 05624-08, and 05859-08, filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company,

can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this

material.

Srncerely,

Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

AC:mhmc

Enclosure

cc: Shevie Brown, Office of Strategic Analysis and Governmental Affairs

Martha Brown, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SIIusuiu3 OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAIL&SSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact®psc.state.fl.us
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To: Patsy White 

04667-08 

Dkt NO. 080152-GW 
DN 01 856-08 

05624-08 
05859-08 

Dkt NO. 080245-El 
DN 05624-08 

Dkt NO. 080246-El 
DN 05624-08 

10/9/2008 



1 CLK Official Filingn***91l712008 8:53 AM ..... 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Wednesday, September 17,2008 8:43 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown 

FPSC, cL.K - coRREspo"cE 
adminbtntive-Pn*-coau"r Date Docket and Number: Time: 9/17/2008 080203; 080245; 8:41:00 080246 AM 

Filename / Path: 080203.245.246.0R.DENY.I"Z.MCB.doc DOCUMENT NO. b3bOL)-O$ 
DISTRJBUTION: Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 

Please issue the above-referenced ORDER DENYING AMENDED PETITION TO INTERVENE today in Docket Nos. 080203, 
080245, and 080246. Because this order is signed by Commissioner Edgar, the original is on its way to you. 

o Faxed 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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PARTY 
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COMPANY I CODE 

Panagioti Tsolkas I 

I ADDRESS 
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IN 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

_. 
pbcenviroco&tion@ gmnil com ~ 
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Matilda Sanders c - fsr-FbF - M 
From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Friday, September 12, 2008 9:32 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices: Martha Brown; Caroline Klancke 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080203; 080245; 080246 
Filename / Path: 08203.245.246.0R.090408.revlsed.mcb.doc 

9/12/2008 9:29:00 AM 

Please note that the revised FINAL ORDER in Docket No. 080203,080245, and 080246 is now in GCOrders and ready to be 
issued. Many thanks to Matilda for finding the needed correction. 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
2@dministrative-hrtb-ComumW 
DOCUhGNT NO. OarPO4+0$ 
DISTRIBUTION: 
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Friday, Sep 12,2008 01:05 PM 



Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Brevard County 
P. 0. Box 999 
Titusville, FL 32781 -0999 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach County 
P. 0. Box 4036 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-4036 

Mayor, City of Atlantis 
260 Orange Tree Drive 
Atlantis, FL 33462-1 130 

Mayor, City of Boca Raton 
201 West Palmetto Park Road 
Boca Raton, FL 33432-3730 

Mayor, City of Briny Breezes 
5000 North Ocean Blvd. 
Boynton Beach, FL 33435-7386 

Mayor, City of Cocoa 
603 Brevard Avenue 
Cocoa, FL 32922-7807 

Mayor, City of Delray Beach 
100 N. W. 1st Avenue 
Delray Beach, FL 33444-2612 

Mayor, City of Indian Harbour Beach 
2055 South Patrick Drive 
Indian Harbour Beach, FL 32937-4447 

Mayor, City of Belle Glade 
Belle Glade Municipal Complex 
110 S.W. Avenue E 
Belle Glade, FL 33430 

Mayor, City of Boynton Beach 
P. 0. BOX 310 
Boynton Beach, FL 33425-0310 

Mayor, City of Cape Canaveral 
P. 0. Box 326 
Cape Canaveral, FL 32920-0326 

Mayor, City of Cocoa Beach 
Utilities Director 
P. 0. Box 322430 
Cocoa Beach, FL 32932-2430 

Mayor, City of Greenacres City 
5800 Melaleuaca 
Greenacres, FL 33463-351 5 

Mayor, City of Jupiter Inlet Colony 
1 Colony Road 
Jupiter Inlet Colony, FL 33468-3507 



Mayor, City of Lake Worth 
7 North Dixie Highway 
Lake Worth, FL 33460-3725 

Mayor, City of Pahokee 
171 North Lake Avenue 
Pahokee, FL 33476-1896 

Mayor, City of Palm Beach Gardens 
10500 N. Military Trail 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410-4634 

Mayor, City of Rockledge 
1600 Huntington Lane 
Rockledge, FL 32955-2617 

Mayor, City of South Bay 
335 S.W. 2nd Avenue 
South Bay, FL 33493-2299 

Mayor, City of West Melbourne 
2285 Minton Road 
West Melbourne, FL 32904-4916 

Mayor, Town of Cloud Lake 
I Lang Road 
West Palm Beach, FL 33406-3222 

Mayor, City of Melbourne 
900 East Strawbridge Avenue 
Melbourne, FL 32901-4739 

Mayor, City of Palm Bay 
120 Malabar Road, S.E. 
Palm Bay, FL 32907-3009 

Mayor, City of Riviera Beach 
P. 0. Drawer 10682 
Riviera Beach. FL 33419-0682 

Mayor, City of Satellite Beach 
565 Cassia Blvd. 
Satellite Beach, FL 32937-3197 

Mayor, City of Titusville 
P. 0. Box 2806 
Titusville, FL 32781 -2806 

Mayor, City of West Palm Beach 
P. 0. Box 3366 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3366 

Mayor, Town of Glen Ridge 
1501 Glen Road 
West Palm Beach, FL 33406-3215 



Mayor, Town of Gulf Stream 
246 Sea Road 
Gulfstream, FL 33483-7453 

Mayor, Town of Highland Beach 
3614 South Ocean Blvd. 
Highland Beach, FL 33487-3325 

Mayor, Town of Indialantic 
216 Fifth Avenue 
Indialantic. FL 32903-31 99 

Mayor, Town of Jupiter 
210 Military Trail 
Jupiter, FL 33458-5784 

Mayor, Town of Lantana 
500 Greynolds Circle 
Lantana, FL 33462494 

Mayor, Town of Manalapan 
600 South Ocean Blvd. 
Manalapan, FL 33462-3398 

Mayor, Town of Melbourne Beach 
507 Ocean Avenue 
Melbourne Beach, FL 32951-2523 

Mayor, Town of Haverhill 
4585 Charlotte Street 
West Palm Beach, FL 33417-591 1 

Mayor, Town of Hypoluxo 
7580 South Federal Highway 
HypOlUXO, FL 33462-6034 

Mayor, Town of Juno Beach 
340 Ocean Drive 
Juno Beach. FL 33408-2099 

Mayor, Town of Lake Clark Shores 
1701 Barbados Road 
West Palm Beach, FL 33406-6728 

Mayor, Town of Malabar 
2725 Malabar Road 
Malabar, FL 32950-1427 

Mayor, Town of Mangonia Park 
1755 East Tiffany Drive 
West Palm Beach, FL 33407-3224 

Mayor, Town of Melbourne Village 
555 Hammock Road 
Melbourne Village, FL 32904-251 3 



Mayor, Town of Ocean Ridge 
6450 North Ocean Blvd. 
Ocean Ridge, FL 33435-5216 

Mayor, Town of Palm Shores 
5030 Paul Hurtl Lane 
Palm Shores, FL 32940-7200 

Mayor Village of Golf 
21 County Road 
Golf, FL 33436-5606 

Mayor, Village of Palm Springs 
226 Cypress Lane 
Palm Springs, FL 33461-1604 

Town Manager, Town of Lake Park 
535 Park Avenue 
Lake Park, FL 33403-2603 

Village Manager, Village of Royal Palm Beach 
1050 Royal Palm Beach Blvd. 
Royal Palm Beach, FL 3341 1-1605 

Mayor, Town of Palm Beach Shores 
247 Edwards Lane 
Palm Beach Shores, FL 33404-5792 

Mayor, Town of South Palm Beach 
3577 South Ocean Blvd. 
South Palm Beach, FL 33480-5706 

Mayor, Village of North Palm Beach 
501 U.S. Highway 1 
North Palm Beach, FL 33408-4906 

Mayor, Village of Wellington 
14000 Greenbriar Blvd. 
Wellington, FL 33414-7699 

Town Manager, Town of Palm Beach 
P. 0. Box 2029 
Palm Beach, FL 33480-2029 

Village Manager, Village of Tequesta 
P. 0. Box 3273 
Tequesta, FL 33469-0273 



.*.." I CLK Official Filing****7/11/2008 8:50 AM 

Matilda Sanders @C-ol?--GYYd - CJ3 -El OS0246 
~~~ 

From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080203,080245,080246 

Friday, July 11,2008 8:44 AM 
To: CLK -Orders / Notices; Martha Brown; Caroline Klancke ,_., ~ ~~ ,. . . .~.__ . ..I._ - ~ i  .. ~ . . , .  

- ,  
.. . . .  

a3 4-0s . .  . .  7/11/2008 8:40:00 AM 

Filename / Path: 080203.245.246.0R.grant.confidentiality.05527.mcb.doc and . , . . .  . 

080203.245.246.OR.grant.confidentiality.05624.mcb.doc . .~ .. ~ . ,  .. , , ~  i 

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 

Please issue the two above-referenced confidentiality orders today in Docket Nos. 080203,080245 and 080246. Because 
these two orders are signed by Commissioner Edgar, the originals are on their way to you. 

o faxed 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTY 
NAME 

Florida Power & Light Company (08) 
Florida Power & Light Company (JunoOBb) 
Florida Power & Light Company (luno08h) 

PARTlClPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

CODE ADDRESS MASTER 

EMAIL IN COMPANY 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 

wade_litchfield@fpl.com 
wade litchfield@fpl.com 
bryan anderson@fpl.com 

'noled un 711 112008 ill 2 21 14 PM 

I 



1 CLK Official Filing"**7/11/2008 8:49 AM "tttt 

Matilda Sanders v5c - 0 3 p) qs'-% -M 0 s o w  
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Friday, July 11,2008 8:44 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown; Caroline Klancke 
Order I Notice Submitted 

_,__ ~ , , , ~ ~  ..., .~ . .~~ ,  .. ,~ , ~ . .  ...--., -~~,. 
, .  , ; .  ~ 

. .  ~ 

., . , .  
Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 080203,080245,080246 oab63-M 
Filename / Path: 080203.245.246.0R.grant.confidentiality.05527.mcb.doc and , .  

Order Type: 

711112008 8:40:00 AM 

~ .. 
. .  

- .... ~ ~. ~... 
080203.245.246.0R.grant.confidentiality.05624.mcb.doc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

Please issue the two above-referenced confidentiality orders today in Docket Nos 080203.080245 and 080246 Because 
these two orders are signeo oy Commissioner Edgar, tile originals are on their way to you 

0 Faxed 



FLORIDA PURLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EM AI!, ADDRESSES 

wade litchtield@fpl.com 
wade litchtield@Spl.com 
bryan anderson@Spl.com 

Florida Power & Light Company (08) 
Florida Power & Light Company (JunoO8b) 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08h) 

No 
No 
No 

Piinled 081 711 112008 ill 2 21 54 PM 



i 
1 ..... CLK Ofncial Flllng***n6/17/2008 lZ20 PM 

r i I - .  . -Fpsc 

CC: Martha Brown ti8 JUN 17 PHIZ 30 

RE.CC.I~JI.- From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Tuesday, June 17,2008 1220 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

611712008 1215:OO PM 36 e3" 
080203-245-246-El 
080203.245.246.PrehearingOrder.mcb.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

PREHEARING ORDER 



i 

Florida Power & Light Company (08) 
Florida Power & Light Company (JunoOBb) 
Florida Power & Light Company (JunoOBh) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION I 

wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
bryan anderson@fpl.com No 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAII. ADDRESSES 

'rinled on 6lI7l2008 at 1:49 I I PM 

I 



I 

CLK Official Flllng**"*6/17/2008 1220 PM ****. 1 

--n 0230245 Psc-oa -D3LiB / E O  -6 - Matilda Sanders 

From: Timoivn HenN RECE!"b' ' rrJw 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 
Order Type: 

TuesdHy, June 17,2008 1215 PM 
I 

CLK - Orders / Notices 
Martha Brown: Sandv Simmons 
Order / NoticeSubmitted 

6/17/2008 12:13:00 PM 
080203-245-246-El 
080203.245.246.OR.DENY.iNW.mcb.doc C, CLK - CORRESPOND~CE 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

- ORDER DENYING INTERVENTI 



t FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

Florida Power & Light Company (08) 
Florida Power & Light Company (luno08b) 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08h) 

1 I I 

wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
bryan andecson@fpl.com No 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE I EMAIL 

ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 1 DIRECTORY 

iinted on 6/17/2008 at 3:45:23 PM 

I 



1 CLK Officlal Flling****5/27/2008 224 PM ... t. 
Matilda Sanders oS02W 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 
Notice Type: 

Theresa Walsh 
Tuesday, May 27,2008 1:23 PM 
CLK -Orders / Notices; Martha Brown; Shevie Brown 
Order / Notice Submitted 

5/27/2008 1 :21:00 PM 
080203.080245,080246 
08024586.Not.Hrg.Prehrg.mcb.doc 
Prehearing/Hearing 

Please issue the above-referenced Notice of Commission Hearing and Prehearing in Docket Nos. 080203-€l, 080245-El and 
080246-El today. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

I I I ADDRESS 

PARTY EMAIL 
NAME ADDRESS 

Printed on 5/27/2008 a l  3.56.59 PM 

1 



. .  . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . .  
. -  ’’ ‘‘.&i& 

3 h j  _On<- ,:::A I :cl.,?Cu,.,.n -,.;3.c*. ,.. ,, . 
....... . . . .  . . . .  . . .  -. . . . . . .  ..... -. 

Double-click an item to view docket details. Rioht-click an item for additional viewing. editing and printing options - Press F2 to Search 

Tuesday, May 27,2008 0357 PM 
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Double-click an item to view docket details - Right-click an item foradditional viewing. editing and printing options - Press F2 to Search 

STATUS TITLE 

Prngess Enerw S e ~ c e  Company 
Progress Eneigy Flonda. Inc 
Rutledge. Ecenia. Puinell 8. Hoffman. P A 
Suzanne Brownless. P A  
Tal uin Electric Coo eratwe Inc 

. .', ." , .. ....., I& , ."_"c___I__- .  _f--l*-_--- ..__ 
I?" 1 I ." . ,  I .  L l i .  i,,,rn.r "I P 1 V 1  :w1 .. "........ ............ a.r'tnl.l.,:.,,nl ..I, ~ : 

. . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ... - . . .  . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
.C 1Stai-g ,,jInbox - Micr ...J mCase Manag ...j- ' L j ',$ 

3 5 7  Fbl I_-_ - .. ___.__I .- 
i . 3  9 15 ,,? ... !I "am 

Tuesday, May 27,2008 0357 PM 
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............. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ~ . . . . . . . . . .  __  - _- . 

Double-click an item to view docket details - Right-click an item for additional viewing, editing and Printing Options -Press FZ to Search 

I 

Tuesday. May 27.2008 03:58 PM 



Commission Clerk 

From: Svstem Administrator 

daw 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

. C 
jmoyiejr@moylelaw.com 
Tuesday, May 27,2008 357 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 433377) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: Order or Notice iaued by the Public Sewice Commission (Email I D  = 433377) 
Sent: 5/27/2008 3:57 PM 

The following recipient($ could not be reached: 

jmoylejr@moylelaw.com on 5/27/2008 3:57 PM 
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to 

<mail.px.state.fl.us #5.1.1 smtp;S50 5.1.1 <jmoylejr@moylelaw.com>: Recipient address rejected: User unknown in virtual mailbox table> 
find out the correct address. 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Mail Delivery System [MAILER-DAEMON@mailOO6.bisx.prod.on.blackberry] 
Tuesday, May 27,2008 357 PM 
Commission Clerk 
Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender 

Delivery report; Undelivered Message Headers 

Delivery Undelivered 
port.txt (517 bage Headers. 

This is the mail system at host mai1006.bisx.prod.on.blackberry. 

I'm sorry to have to inform you that your message could not be delivered to one or more 
recipients. It's attached below. 

For further assistance, please send mail to <postmaster> 

If you do so, please include this problem report. You can delete your own text from the 
attached returned message. 

The mail system 

<knowb@nextel.blackberry.net>: host 172.20.128.32 [ 172 .20 .128 .321  said: 5 5 0  
5.1.1 <knowb@nextel.blackberry.net> . . .  User unknown (in reply to RCPT TO 
command) 

1 



1 CLK Qfficlpl Flllng****5/22/2008 la39 AM ..... 
Matllda Sanders T%- 03-r)330 - pC4.3 - 080245 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080245,080246 
Filename / Path: 08024586.OEP.mcb.doc 
Order Type: 

Thursday. May 22,2008 10:26 AM 
CLK -Orders / Notices; Martha Brown 

B-eO-0- 
"TNO, ~ 3 ~ 4 4 0 s  
DISTRIBUTION 

(0 
5/22/2008 10:24:00 AM 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

Please issue the above-referenced Order Establishing Procedure in Docket Nos. 080245-El and 080246-El today. Because 
this order is signed by Commissioner Edgar, the original is on its way to you. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I ADFs 

Florida Power & Light Company (08) I I jeff bartel@fpl.com I No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08b) I wade litchfield@fpl.com I No 

Printed on 5/22/2008 at 1:58:48 PM 



CLK Offlpal Filing"***5/22/2008 le39 AM .**.* 1 

Matllda Sanders %e- Oi?-0331 - p a  .. 44 0 S 0 a ~ -  
From: Theresa Waish 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080203,080245,080246 
Filename I Path: 080203.or.grant.consolidate.mcb.doc 
Order Type: 

Thursday, May 22,2008 1023 AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices; Martha Brown: Shevie Brown; 

5/22/2008 10:19:00 AM 
DOCUMENT NO. fSbOLb-e6  

Signed I Hand Deliver 

Please issue the above-referenced Order Granting Consolidation today, in Docket Nos. 080203-El, 080245-El and 060246-El, 
Because this order is signed by Commissioner Edgar, the original is on its way to you. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 
- - 

com 

.corn 
I I waae i i r c n I i e i a w r p i . c o m  

Florida Pow 
Florida Power OL ugni 
Florida Power & Light 
Florida Power & Light Lu81LpalJ ,,y,,yvov, 

I PARTY 
NAME 

No 
No 
No 
No 

COMPANY 1 CODE 1 EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

7 ADDRESS 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Prinled 00 5/22/2008 ai  2 02 40 PM 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Linda Duggar 
Tuesday, May 20,2006 3:26 PM 
Clara Leider 
Proposed Changes to Form 080245-El40001 

Attachments: CCS Form 080245-El-00001-001 .pdf 

CCS Form 
5-EI-00001. -01 

Docket Number 080245-E1 - Form Number 080245-EI-00001-001 

Petition for determination of need for conversion of Riviera Plant in Palm Beach County, 
by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day CSRA Reassignment - 05/20/2008 - 3 : 2 3  p.m.- 3:25 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Involving 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 

1 



Case SchedulindRescheduling: Advice 
Last Revised 05/20/2008 at 3:25 p.m. 

Remarks: 

Page 

(Related dockets: 080203,080246). Prehearing officer asigment only for consolidated dockets. 

of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 080245-E1 -- Petition for determination of need for conversion of Riviera Plant io Palm Beach County, by Florida 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

Power & Light Company. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearinmehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Hearing 
Officers 

ALL ICT IED 

Officer 

CT I ED IMMIAG L d T l  
Commissioners 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080245-EI-00001-001 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EWAR 

KATRINA I. MCMURRlAN (850) 413-6770 NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

May 1,2008 

Bryan S .  Anderson, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

Re: Docket No. 080245-E1 

Dear Mr. Anderson: 

This will acknowledge receipt c- 1 petition for determination of nee for conversion of Riviera 
Plant in Palm Beach County, by Florida Power & Light Company, which was filed in this office on 
April 30,2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be 
advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an admimstrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CApmAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARO OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 3 2 3 W 8 M  
Am Allinnative Aetlon I Equal opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:lhmw.floridnpsc" Internet &mil: mnmd@pscst.te.fl.us 



1 CLK Official Filing*""*5/1/2008 201 PM 

Matilda.Sanders - 

e.... - -  ... 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 5/1/2008 1:35:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080245and080246 
Filename / Path: 080245&6.notice.commence.mcb.doc 

Thursday, May 01,2008 1:37 PM 
CLK -Orders / Notices; Martha Brown 

Please issue the above-referenced Notice of Commencement of Proceedings in Docket Nos. 080245 and 080246 today. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION r -' I 

PARTY COMPANY EMAlL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

Department of Environmental Protection (OSa) 
Florida Power & Light Company (08) 
Florida Power & Light Company (JunoO8b) 

Mike.Halpin@dep.state.fl.us 
jeff bartel@fpl.com 
wade litchfield@fpl.com - 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 

'rintedon 5/1/2008 a13:55.17 PM 



Double-CIIck an Rem to View docket details - Rightsllek an Item tor addiUonal vlewlna. editing and prfntlng Optlons ~ Press F2 to Search 

hunday. May 01,2008 0356 PM 



- m 
Case Assionment and Schedulino Record Page 1 o f  1 

Section 1 - Office o f  Comnission Clerk 

Docket No.080245-E1 Date Docketed: 04/30/2008 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion fo r  determination o f  need f o r  conversion o f  Riviera 
Plant i n  Palm Beach County, by Florida Power El Light Company. 

Conpany: Florida Power El Light Company 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i ng  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expi ration: 

Referred to:  ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
(‘0” indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I 1 

Section 2 - OPR C omle ter  and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Prooram Module B2(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I5 AN INTERNAL PLANNING W M E N T  

Time Schedule 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 Staff 

OPR Staf f  

S t a f f  Counsel 

Qm 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revision level  Previous Current 

I I I 1. 
2 .  
3 .  
4 .  
5. 
6.  

I I I 

I I 

29. 
Recomnded assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32.  
Ful l  Conmission - Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staf f  34. 

35.  
36.  
37. 

- 
Date f i l e d  with CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

I I I 

I I 

I I 1 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

Comissioners Cmiss ioners 

Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chaimn: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Comissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staf f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



h 

Remarks: 

Case Scheduling/Reschedulin~ Advice 

(Related dockets: 080203,080246). Rehearing offcer asignment only for consolidated dockets. 

Last Revised 05/20/2008 at 3:25 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Reg. CompliancdConsumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 080245-E1 -- Petition for determination of need for conversion of Riviera Plant in Palm Beach County, by Florida 
Power & Light Company. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. HearingPrehearing Assignment Information 
Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 

ALL ICT Im IMMIAG ISK ALL ICT IED IMMIAG ISK 
I X I  

Commissioners Commissioners 

CT ED M A G  MMIAG ISK IADM. 
XI I 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080245-EI-00001-001 



Case Ass ionment and Schedul ino  Record Page 1 o f  1 

l e r m  h . .  
Section 1 - Office of CQmlsslon C 

Docket No. 080245 -= Date Docketed: 94/30/200& T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  f o r  determination of need for conversion of R ine ra  
Plant i n  Palm Beach County, by F lor ida Power & Light Conmany. 

Conpany: Florida Power & Light Conmany 

M Brown, C Klancke 

Of f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion:  
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RC4 SCR SGA 

indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I 
Section 2 - OPR c 
eCnnxn~&~&& W b )  

and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNIK: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PUNNING DOCUUENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE ANY) u I B 3 E C l  TO REYISION. 
FOR UPDATES CWTACT THE REClXL5 SECTXON:(SSOI 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff Current CASR rev is ion leve l  Previous Current 

7. 
8. 

I 5. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing ! "E I 05/19/2001 I 
I 6.  

-1 _ -  1:: 

FAW Notice F i led  I "E I 01/20/2wa 
Testinuny - S ta f f  (if any) "E I 05/30/2008 
Testimony - Intervenor I "E I 05/30/2001 
Prehearinq Sta taents  NOhE I os/30/200a 

Prehearing 
Transcript o f  Prehearing Due 

I 

mid- - 
130. 29. I I 

Rec-ded assignments f o r  hearino I I 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

Ful l  Conmission X 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 

Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 
37. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 38. 
Sta f f  Counsel 39. 

140. I I I 
[A K4 Section 3 - Chairman C o n d e t s s  Assignments are as follows: 5 Cotnnissioners 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 

Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  M d e r  i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

the ident ical  panel decides the case. Approved: I h  
Date: 05/22/kW8 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Page 1 of 1 Case Assianment and Schedulino Record 

n 
Section 1 - Office o f  Conmission C l e r l J 4  

Docket No.080245-E1 Date Docketed: 04/30/2008 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  for determination of need fo r  conversion o f  Riviera 
Plant i n  Palm Beach County, by F lor ida Power El Light Conpany. 

Cowany: Florida Power & Light ColnpanY 

Expiration: Off icial F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

OPR Staff 

S ta f f  Counsel 

(ECR) 

!S OPR) I I I I 

,lntnc and retuvns to CLK i n  10 workdavs. 

FOR UPDATES U Sta f f  Assianments I 
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IE RECORM SEClIaV:(850) 413-6770 

Recmnded assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conmission 
Hearing Examiner-Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th  36. 

37. 
38. 
39. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

.- Staff Counsel 

I I I 

14U. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

Approved : 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staf f  Member i s  Date: 05/2272608 
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 
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